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From: NRCWEB,
To:- Ronald Zelac
Date: Fri, Nov 2, 2001 5:12,PM
Subject: Re: Availability of SECYs to Staff

You're welcome. Hopefully all problems will be resohled shortly.

Joan ,,-
>>>Ronald Zlac 11/02/01 04:35PM
Thank you for your prompt response.

-In ,fact,hen I had problems earier today, I was not using prior bookmarks, but trylng to-get what I
wanted directly from lthe old public web site, but nothing Worked. Now, doing exactly the same
operations, i get to where 1 want to go. Puzzling-

Thanks again.

>>> NRCWEB 11/02J01 02:40PM >>>
: Hi Ronald,

The directory structure has changed so any former bookmarks won't work. The requestd SECY Is
located at:

httb:w.nrc.gov:201/NRC/COMMISSIISE0YSsec O0O/sevO 0-0008/2000O08scybtml

If you go lo the Index'at: httpd:vr.nrc.a-ov:2 1 NRC/COMMISSION SECYSfiridex.htmil
fora com'plete listing. jL.et me kow-if you stil need assi stance. -Tar. -s

Joan Hoffman

; Ronald Zelac 1110201 f11-:54AM)>)

How can staff access previously-web postediSECYs?

Although staff has' access to the previous public wob site, all the SECYs that I wanted to use today come
up1as`NotCFound,1 apparently the result of the initial post-9/1 1"sanltizing," before the site was removed
frompublicaccesss.

A'y help that you can provide will be most 'apprecated. The specific document that I most want access
to Is:SECY-0O-1 18, the revised Part 35, and the associated SRM,

Thanks.

CC: Frederick Brown

/ .-


